SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
of the City of Middletown
BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, November 18, 2024
6:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. CALLTO ORDER
2. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION
3. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

4., MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
a. October 15, 2024 Regular Meeting

5. OLD BUSINESS
a. Project status update

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discussion of project status
b. Approval of bid documents, contracts, change orders or invoices required
for the project.

7. ADJOURNMENT

Members of the public may attend the meeting at the firehouse. Alternatively, they may
view/listen to the meeting as follows:

Direct link to Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88941824079?pwd={EInYJ7DUslb85xEPtAobkGncbmqlQ.1

1. Go to https://zoom.us and joining the meeting using the meeting |I.D. number located below.
2. Viatelephone at 646-558-8656

Meeting I.D. 889 4182 4079
Passcode: SFD


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88941824079?pwd=jEInYJ7DUslb85xEPtAobkGnc6mqlQ.1
https://zoom.us/

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 Randolph Road | Middletown, CT
BUILDING COMMITTEE
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, October 15, 2024 - 6:00 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and via Zoom Meeting I.D. 891 2465 8969

Present: Joseph Bibisi, Nancy Hunter, Ed Monarca, Melissa Roming, Phil Russo, Chief James
Trzaski, Paul Pizzo. members of the public and the fire department.

Absent: Geen Thazhampallath

Chairman Thazhampallath appointed Melissa Roming to act as Chair in his absence.

1.

CALL TO ORDER
Melissa Roming called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.

OPEN PUBLIC SESSION
Melissa Roming opened the Public Session at 6:05 p.m.
There was no one in attendance or online to speak.

CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION
Melissa Roming closed the Public Session at 6:05 p.m.

MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
MOTION to approve the minutes of the special meeting of September 12, 2024 by
P. Russo/E. Monarca. Unanimously approved.

OLD BUSINESS
a. Project status update.
Paul Pizzo provided a brief update. There is an existing change order still under
review, it came back with a very large number for unsuitable soil remediation.
He is hopeful it will be resolved within a week or so.

There were couple of changes to the plans after consulting with Dominick
DeMartino on the kitchen layout. The kitchen sink has been changed to
stainless-steel, added kitchen counter space under the windows with cabinetry
for two microwaves. The stainless-steel cabinets that made up the island have
been changed to a stainless-steel table. A janitor’s closet has been added, and

Page 1 0of 2



there is also additional plumbing to accommodate the sink. Samples were
shown for the kitchen cabinetry in Birch, Maple and Oak from Eco Millwork, LLC.
The Committee selected the Maple.

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discussion of project status.
Paul Pizzo provided additional information on the project status.
There was an issue with the electrical feed. The plans call for a single 225-amp
panel, however, there were no available 225-amp breaker locations in the main
panel, therefore it was changed to two 100-amp panels to be located in the
kitchen.

b. Approval of bid documents, contracts, change orders or invoices required for the
project.
MOTION to approve Milestone Construction Services, LLC Application and
Certificate for Payment #1 dated 10/08/2024 in the amount of $270,029.49 by
P. Russo/J. Bibisi. Unanimously approved.

7. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by P. Russo/N. Hunter. Unanimously approved.

The meeting adjourned at 6:22 p.m.

Submitted by,

HKodhlsw Y. dcuj/

Kathleen M. Kiley
Building Committee Recording Secretary

Page 2 of 2



This is an existing bathroom in the firehouse. Notice the lack of tile on the wall behind the urinals.



This is an example of a bathroom located in the Rec Center. Notice the tile on the walls.



ing and

is an epoxy coat

IS

Thi

tchen and bathrooms.

the ki

n

ing we would like to use

le of the floor

IS IS an examp

Th

would be seamless.



Landmark Architects, P.C. Invoice

100 RIVER VIEW CENTER SUITE 204
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457
860-346-1333
llockton@landmarkarch.com

BILL TO

Middletown South Fire District
Chief James Trzaski

445 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE
0779 11/05/2024 $5,000.00

DETAIL / PERCENT COMPLETE

Schematic Design - Total Fee $18,750.00 - 100% complete
Design Development - Total Fee $18,750.00 - 100% complete
Contract Documents - Total Fee $37,500.00 - 100% complete
Contract Administration - Total Fee $25,000.00 - 60% Complete
A23007 - South Fire Phase |l

We appreciate your business!

LANDMARK

ARCHITECTS, P.C.

DESIGN / RE

DUE DATE TERMS
12/05/2024 Net 30

PRIOR BILLING

18,750
18,750
37,500
10,000

BALANCE DUE

ESTORE 7 BUILD

ENCLOSED

CURRENT FEE

0.00
0.00
0.00
5,000.00

$5,000.00



| :abed

O] UOINUISI

¢ # NOLLVOIddV

<rove #qor

092ll'glL Jeplo sbueys A9 SIONVYHD 13N
“JoeNU0D SiY} Jepun Jojoenuod Jo ;sumo |l  ggo 09722291 SIVLOL
au} jo sybu Aue o1 soipnfaid Jnoypm ale JuswAed jo aoueldeose pue Juswded ‘soueinsy| “uislay 000 0070 yuow siy paacidde |ejol|
pauieu Joyeyucg a1 o3 Ajuo sjgeded s| d3|411430 INNOWY @UL "|qerobau jou s| s1eoume0 siy| : o PG STolRGid
000 09°ZLL'9} W ! !
’ e f pancsdde sabueyo [ejop
$ Q.m \\\ 8leq R&u\, W ] Ag suoionpag suonippy fiewwing 1aplo abueys
\\ \r\\ ALOFLIHOUY|
6L'GLO°199'L (9 aul snuiw g aury)
(‘pauuas JunoLe sy 0] ULIOjUCS 0} pebueys ale Jey] Jaays cohmm:.ccoo aly} uo pue uoneoyddy FOVNIVIZH SNIGTIONI HSINIL OL JONVIVE °6
8y} uo sainby j[e feqiuj 40j paijdde JuUNOWe By} WL SIQYIP Palad JUNowWe Jf uolieueidxa Yyoey) 26/0.8'50Z
Z260/8'c0z - A3HILYID INNOWY 3Nd LNIJWAVd LNIHHND '8
‘QI1411430 INNOWY 243 0 Jusuiked o} paua S JOJOBAUOD S} PUE ‘SJUSLIN90Q B0 SUj Yim 6¥'620°0L¢C ANIINAVd J0d SALVIIAILY3O SNOINT™d SS371°L
BOUEBPIOOOE. Ul S| YIop 31 10 Aijenb sy} ‘pajesipul se passaiboid sey SUOM U ‘181j9q puE UoheLLoul (Ie10L G BurT snuiw  aurT)
‘aBpajmou s osjiuoly U} 40 3539 SUj O} 18U} JSUMO SU) 0} SSULIS0 103NILDLY By} ‘uonealdde sif | o IOVNIVLIY SS37 ANV TVIOL 9
Buisudwoo ejep sy} pue SUCHEBAISSTO SYIS-UO UO Paseq ‘Sjupdinoo(] JOBAUOS SUI YIIM SOUBPICIOE U]
i 9E'650'¥C abed uogenuiuos 8y} uo | UWN|oD
ININAVL 404 31V _.n__m._uw_mo S.1031l HOWY 1o qg+eg aur]) abeulelay [ejoL
v (sbed uonenunuos Uo 4 UWN[oN)
.,.,,O/ A .&n\ :sauidxa uoIssiwwon) AN 000 [BUBIEIN PIOIS 10 % 0g'0'd
S QRS Y0 % 1qnd AlejoN
3 /\..Mm_“.vz i ..@.... &v.vn (sbed uopenuluoy uo J+Q suwnjon)
2 % g, S:@ald IPAMMIN o fep 4SS/ sup aw aiojeq o) wows pue paquosqng 9€'650'%Z SHOM PajeIduIoD JO % 000 B
£ i Ty~ o b3 usneH maN o Aunod IN9n98UL0Y 3o BjElS IOVYNIVLIY 'S
e Y LoN S:9D3 = (sBeg uogENURUOY UO £ UWN|OD)
B wv.. o5 T -a1eq e b —~ Ag 44656 L6+ 31vad OL g3MOLS ANY GI1T1dINOD TVLOL %
\.\\v\uw N \ro.m\ .mwa y o \\u‘ 09'6L5'sEL'T (2-/+ 1 3ury) 31vd OL NS LOVYINOD
2, S : —
esw\m wo?,w..,,o SUGISay {ovyiNOD| 092iLet SUIANO IONVHO A9 FIONVHO 13N Z
st BN MoU Si ujaiey UOUs uewhed jueuno| 00EPLBLZ ANNOWY LOVEINOD TYNIDIIO °L
12U} PUB 4SUMQ SU} WO PaAIsdal sjuswwAed pue pansst alem juswAed Joy S91eouIa) snoinaid ‘payoEneE Si 198YS UOENURUOD
L2IuM 30AA 10} JOJ0BIUOD 3L} A pled Usaq SABY SJUNOLE [[e JBU ‘SJUSWIND0(] J0BAUAD) SUY) LM “JPRIUOD SU} LpIM UOROSULOD Ul ‘MO[aq UMOYS Se JualuAed 1o} spew s) uoneolddy
8oUEpIodoE Ul paje|dwod useq sey JuslAed Joj uoneoliddy siy} A paisaod Miop) 8u] Jelj@qg pue
uoneuUolUl ‘sBpajmouy s 10joB1UOY SU 0 JS8q BY} OF JBU} SAUISD JojeuoD paubisispun ay) INIFINAYH HO4d NOILVYOI1ddY S, HOLOVHINOD
[Blapad w104 joelju0) 9/89-1.69 (€0¢2)
Xed 11890 LD UsAeH maN
25790 LD Umols[ppi £09 aung
¥3Hio [] ¥02 2uns sALQ Ueyp BuoT syg
a3 [] AR MosiaNd 001 DT ‘S80IAI8S LORONISUOD BUOISBIIA
SI08IyaLy lewpueT ID3LIHOHY VIA A :
. “HOLOVHINOD WO
HOLOVHINOD D # 103rodd / 0d LN3IITD
1031HOYY [] EOENOSatG 15790 10 UMOJRIPPIN e
b202/L€/0) *NUHL AOINd Peo Ydiopuey Sty g s
ganmo [ uonippY % LoKEAOUSY JUISIA 2414 NS (LOAFONd s g il

1011 il YInos
“HIANAMO OL

€049 LNIJWAVL J0d4 FLVIIHILH4FO ANV NOILVIITddV



Zlog :ebed

9€'650°V2 £8'666°/£9°L ¢£'€T LL'696°16V 16'009'7Le  08'85€°€8Z  09°GLS'SEL'T  09°2229) 00°SPL'8LLE S[ejol
0000k 097TLL9l 09'TLL'9L 09eTLL'9L 09°2TLL'9l L 0D0 #epio abueyn
99006 YL'6€0'%S 0062 9T€Lo8l £9°900'6 £9°900'6 00°€S0'cL 00°€50'2L 294 WO - 00°5006}
glLlel'e eV LGE'CLL (Regstom e B A 00°04¥'9L 1G'ZG6'SY 00°08L'GLL 00°084'GLL suoglpuo) [elsua9 - 00°000LL
006LLC 00°GPL'SPL  LLIZ  00°088'FS 00°008'.E 00'085'9L 00°szL'00e 00'szL'00g [eal128(3 - 00°0009L
og'coe 20°858'%08 80'¢ £6°670'0l €6°66L°Cl 00'0sg'T 00°1L06'02s 00°106'028 [EQIUBYOSA - 00°000S L
00 ¥S¥'ey 00'¥SP'Zi 00'¥S¥'ey swdinb3 - 00°000 4}
00°0¥9°06} 00°0¥9'061 00°0¥9'06) saysiuld - 00°0006
00°00.'eE 00°002°cE 00°00.'€E SMOPUIM @ S100Qd - 000008
092l 86°LYL LB L. 20°2ss' . z0'Zss',L 00°00€'S0} 00°00€'S0} 10id ainisioly % [ewayl - 000004
SL0ck 60°695'822  SO°L L6 ¥L¥'T 006822 L6'6ZL 00°086°0€C 00°086'0€C Jise|d @ SPOOM - 00°0009
0589’6 00°000'62 gL98 000.£'68L 00°SZL'¥EL  00°S¥E'SS 00°0.£'8l2 00°0Lg'8le fuosep - 00°000%
00°%SS'L 00°022'8l P28 00080°LE 00°080°LE 00°008'6% 00°008'6¥ 8}210U0D - 00°000¢€
0E'LET'Y 00'%¥90'22k  ¥6'0¥ 00929'%8 00929'%78 00°069'90Z 00°069'902 SHOM 84S - 000002
A% VA Z5'/99'9% YZle 8¥2ge'slL L 8LL'L L0¥9L'YL 00°086°LL 00°056'LL sjuswainbay (18U - 00°0001
(siqeuen 1) (9-0) (or9) d+3+0a (3¥oa aordad gory3ad S3ONVHO g3INa3HoS _
JOVNIVIZY | NOLLFTdWO0 | dnod a3d01s | NILON) st | soomadd | ousines
oL % |ONva3131dNoo|sTviuaivin] INNOWY | INNOWY oy NOILINOSIA NHOM f WaLI
s WiOL | d3dois SIOM Q31T 1dINOD
| H 9 E| E | a o] g v
LLGO0 1D USABH MeN
€09 sung 2G%90 1D UMOIa|ppIN
‘ON LO3rO¥d S,LO3LIHONY SAUQ LeUM BuoT Sp6 peoy ydiopuey sy
;i I |
i i ek DT ‘S80IAI8S UOIONLSUOD) m:%_mnwm__\n/__ usIq a4 ﬁq”lwlw

:31vd NOILYDITddY
Z :ON NOILY2IlddV 133HS NOILVNNILNOD




CONSTRUCTION MANAGER / GENERAL CONTRACTOR
PROGRESS PAYMENT
WAIVER OF MECHANIC’S LIEN AND RELEASE

In consideration for payment in the amount of Two hundred three thousand, eight
hundred seventy dollars and 92/100 ($203,870.92) (hereinafter referred to as “Progress
Payment”), to be paid by City of Middletown, CT (hereinafter called “Owner”), to Milestone
Construction Services, LLC (hereinafter called “Releasor”), the Releasor for itself, its
successors and assigns hereby remises, releases and forever discharges the Owner of and from all
manner of debts, demands, actions, causes of action, liens, suits, accounts, covenants, contracts,
agreements and any and all Claims and liabilities whatsoever in law and in equity, arising under,
in connection with or in any way arising out of or related to labor, services, equipment or
materials furnished through the Payment Date under Releasor’s agreement with Owner dated
October 31, 2024 , and any and all deletions, additions and modifications thereto (hereinafter
“Agreement”), for the construction of and improvements to located at South Fire District
Renovation &Additions in the City of Middletown and State of Connecticut, exclusive of
retainage and/or any unresolved Claims or Change Order requests submitted in accordance with
the Agreement. Terms capitalized in this instrument are those specifically defined herein and in
the Agreement.

Releasor hereby accepts the Progress Payment and all previous payments totaling Two hundred
seventy thousand, twenty nine & 49/100 dollars ($270,029.49)., as full compensation and
payment for all labor, services, equipment and materials furnished to the Project through
October 31, 2024  (the “Payment Date”) exclusive of retainage, any unresolved Claims or
Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement, and labor, services,
equipment and materials furnished after the Payment Date. Releasor further warrants and
represents that all laborers and subcontractors employed by it and all suppliers and materialmen
from which it acquired materials incorporated into the Project have been paid in full for labor,
services, equipment and materials furnished to the Project through the date covered by previous
payments by the Owner, and that none has any Claim, demand or lien against the Project.
Furthermore, Releasor warrants that all bills, Claims, demands, liabilities and obligations for
labor, services, equipment, materials and any other items furnished in connection with the
Agreement or the Project through the date covered by previous payments by the Owner have
been paid and satisfied, and that all taxes, fees, and benefits relating directly or indirectly to the
Project have been paid in full.

Releasor unconditionally certifies that Releasor has been paid in full for all labor,
services, equipment or material of any kind furnished by or through Releasor relating to or
concerning the Project or the Agreement through the Payment Date, and Releasor hereby
unconditionally waives, releases and relinquishes any and all liens, Claims and/or rights upon the
Project or property of the Owner and all improvements thereon on account of such labor,
services, equipment, material, or other items, in each case exclusive of retainage and any
unresolved Claims or Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement.
Releasor further agrees hereby to indemnify and hold Owner harmless from any and all Claims,
liens or financial obligations arising under, in connection with or by virtue of the Agreement or
Project relating to prior work and requests for payment. The foregoing certification, release and

1 F-171, CM/GC Progress Payment Waiver and
Mechanic’s Lien and Release
(December 2020 ed)



0
o

o

2

(\)
RPN

% ] ...M%% 0P

(p2 0Z0Z Yequisoa(q)
9SBI[SY puB U S, OIUBYIIA

pue IoAleA) JuswiAed ssa1dord DO/ND ‘TLT-d C

Wy,
s,

\WO2,40 57,

2,
-
-
=

o/.,.m:n_ mmamwm €/€0 :s911dXa UOISSTUWQAAA]

f

(Tenpraipuy pazroyiny Jo
ISUM() 10 190TJ () djerodio)))

RETe[8122] 7 MY
SSOUII M,
O[OTBIId,] 'V Juer] Ag
aImjeusdIg Ssou)L

owreN Aueduwo)
T 1 SSJTAISS UOToNIISUO, ) SUOISOIIA

:Jo aouasard
1) UI P2I2AI[9p puB pajeas ‘paudiy

c0C
[ BAUISAON JO ABp (] 9y) U0 IBqUISIA s} Aq paudis 9q 01 sjussald 989y} pue paxIjje ojundIy

oq 0} [e9s 9)erodioo s)1 pasned sey I0sea[dy oY JOTYHHM SSANLIM NI

*AJTe10 Pagueyd 9q 10U ABTU 95BI[Y PUB IOATBA STYJ,

“INOTOUTU0Y) JO 9JeIS oY) JO smej o) Jopun ojqeordde syysir Lue Jo o8paymoury
[INF Ym “AIejunjoA ST 9SEQ[Y] pue JOATeAN JuswWAeJ sS21301d SIY} JO UOTINOXD S JOSE[Y

"UIRISY PAqLIOSap [eTIdeur
pue juowdinbo ‘soorares ‘roqe] oYy pue jooforg oy 03 10odsar YNm 2ATI9JJe oq pue ojeredo
[[RYS pue JURULA0D juepuadopur U aq J[BYS 9SOy pue IoATep) juowrked ssa1foid swL,

“PAUTEIUOD UTISY SUOBIuasaIdal o} Uo saIfal Joum() o) jey) Suimowy] saoqe Juowrled ssa1dord
o1} 9B 0) JOUM() 9ONPUT 0} apew aIe suopejuasardar uroFaro] oty Jey) SOTPI[MOUD[OR J0SBI[NY
“Juepaoard uonpuos Aue 0} Jafqns Loy a1e Jou Joadsar Aue ur JUSFUNUOD JOU T8 WOTJEOIJTUTIIPUT



